NRR-PMDAPEmM Resource

From: HOO Hoc

Sent: Saturday, May 18, 2013 6:42 PM
To: HOO Hoc

Subject: Logbook Entry: 5/18/2013

Ops Officer : VINCE KLCO

Entry Date : 5/18/2013 - 18:36

Entry Type : 50.72 LOGGED ONLY
Notify Date - Time : 5/18/2013 - 18:23
Event Date - Time : -0

Site ¢ SAINT LUCIE

Emergency Class : NON EMERGENCY

"On May 18, 2013, during snorkel inspection of plant's intake canal, a large sub-adult
loggerhead sea turtle's skeleton was identified. Turtle was most likely entrained post-
mortem. After consultation with Fish and Wildlife Commission, it has been determined that
this incident is NOT causal to plant operation.

"Per the plant's turtle permit, the Florida Fish and Wildlife Conservation Commission (FWCC)
was notified at 1721 EDT. This nonemergency notification is being made pursuant to
10CFR50.72(b)(2)(xi) due to the notification of the FWCC."

The licensee notified the NRC Resident Inspector.

Notified the R2DO (Bartley) and Endangered Species Group via email.



Hearing Ildentifier: NRR_PMDA
Email Number: 709

Mail Envelope Properties (CC56DD79EC73A545B9890C3C629E307DF19EFO0A993)

Subject: Logbook Entry: 5/18/2013
Sent Date: 5/18/2013 6:42:04 PM
Received Date: 5/18/2013 6:44:00 PM
From: HOO Hoc

Created By: HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov
Recipients:

"HOO Hoc" <HOO.Hoc@nrc.gov>
Tracking Status: None

Post Office: HQCLSTRO1.nrc.gov

Files Size Date & Time
MESSAGE 989 5/18/2013 6:44:00 PM
Options

Priority: Standard

Return Notification: No

Reply Requested: No

Sensitivity: Normal

Expiration Date:
Recipients Received:



